Minutes



Community Safety Committee

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022

Place: Council Chambers

Richmond City Hall

Present: Councillor Linda McPhail, Chair

Councillor Carol Day Councillor Andy Hobbs

Councillor Alexa Loo (by teleconference)

Councillor Bill McNulty

Councillor Harold Steves (by teleconference)

Also Present: Councillor Chak Au (by teleconference)

Councillor Michael Wolfe (by teleconference)

Call to Order: The Chair called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

MINUTES

It was moved and seconded

That the minutes of the meeting of the Community Safety Committee held on January 11, 2022, be adopted.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS

1. Vedanshi Vala, Co-founder and Executive Director, and Shreyanshi Vala, Operations Director, BOLT Safety Society (BOLT), were in attendance to present on the youth-led non-profit, that aims to foster safer, equitable and more inclusive communities through various community-focused initiatives, and to propose avenues for working in partnership with the City. A PowerPoint presentation was given (attached to and forming part of these minutes as Schedule 1), providing an overview of BOLT's strategic programming that focuses on education on pertinent topics, accessibility to resources and tangible help and support.

The delegation discussed the various BOLT initiatives and ideas for a Richmond-focussed approach, with the goal to making the programs easily available on a city-wide scale.

As a result of the discussion, the following **referral motion** was introduced:

It was moved and seconded

- (1) That the presentation be received for information; and
- (2) That staff analyze the presentation of the BOLT Safety Society and investigate potential partnership opportunities, and report back.

CARRIED

It was suggested that the presentation by BOLT Safety Society be forwarded to the Richmond RCMP community engagement team.

COMMUNITY SAFETY DIVISION

 BUSINESS LICENSE ACTIVITY REPORT – 2021 YEAR IN REVIEW (File Ref. No. 12-8375-03) (REDMS No. 6804963)

A brief discussion ensued regarding the decrease in Business Licenses, noting that a general analysis of the decrease, including types of business, would be informative.

It was moved and seconded

That the staff report titled "Business Licence Activity Report – 2021 Year in Review", dated January 24, 2022, from the General Manager, Community Safety, be received for information.

CARRIED

 PROPERTY USE ACTIVITY REPORT – 2021 YEAR IN REVIEW (File Ref. No. 12-8060-00) (REDMS No. 6827109)

Staff noted an amendment to the tables numbered "Table 1", "Table 2" and "Table 3" on pages CS55 and CS56, to be amended to "Table 3", "Table 4" and "Table 5".

With respect to the significant fines applied to illegal ride hailing operators noted in the report on page CS54, staff noted that typically the fines range in the thousands of dollars, usually under \$4,000, and compounded between the fines that can be issued at the City level as well as the Passenger Transportation Branch fines that are issued under provincial statute. Staff will provide further information on the total value of the fines applied to date. Staff further noted the enforcement lead agency is the Passenger Transportation Branch, and will reach out to them to see how many cases they

have taken before the court.

It was moved and seconded

That the staff report titled "Property Use Activity Report – 2021 Year in Review", dated January 24, 2022, from the General Manager, Community Safety, be received for information.

CARRIED

4. COMMUNITY BYLAWS PARKING ENFORCEMENT AND ANIMAL SERVICES MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT – 2021 IN REVIEW

(File Ref. No. 12-8060-01) (REDMS No. 6812620)

Staff noted the 125 calls for service by the BC SPCA Officers outlined in the report, range from a barking dog to a dog at large or a bite. The result of those calls can range anywhere from providing information to ticketing; repeat offenders curtail fairly quickly once ticketed. It was further noted that the barking dog process is handled under the noise bylaw, wherein the noise must affect more than just the complainant, and a log is required to be kept by the complainant for so many days and hours, stating the times and days the dog is barking. SPCA Officers will then visit the home and advise there has been a complaint and provide tips on how to curtail the barking. However, a guard dog does not fall under those circumstances unless it was disrupting the enjoyment of multiple individuals within the area.

It was moved and seconded

That the staff report titled "Community Bylaws Parking Enforcement and Animal Services Monthly Activity Report – 2021 in Review", dated January 10, 2022, from the General Manager, Community Safety, be received for information.

CARRIED

5. RICHMOND FIRE-RESCUE MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT – DECEMBER 2021 AND YEAR IN REVIEW

(File Ref. No. 09-5140-01) (REDMS No. 6815910)

With respect to the estimated commercial/industrial content value losses set out in the report, Acting Fire Chief Jim Wishlove noted he will follow up with a further analysis to determine the value breakdown for each of the six reported commercial loss incidents.

A brief discussion ensued with respect to fires caused by discarded cigarettes. Acting Fire Chief Jim Wishlove noted that typically the majority of discarded cigarettes cause fires in roadway medians and on the side of roads where there is bark mulch or dried grass, and sometimes in small garbage containers.

It was moved and seconded

That the staff report titled "Richmond Fire-Rescue Monthly Activity Report – December 2021 and 2021 in Review", dated January 10, 2022, from the Acting Fire Chief, be received for information.

CARRIED

6. FIRE CHIEF BRIEFING

(Verbal Report)

Items for discussion:

None

7. RCMP MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT – DECEMBER 2021

(File Ref. No. 09-5000-01) (REDMS No. 6802689)

Acting OIC Supt. Julie Drotar noted that in 2021 property crime numbers were the lowest they have been in a decade and that for the month, Richmond remains in the top for the lowest most violent crime, as well as the second lowest property crime, in all major lower mainland cities.

Acting OIC Supt. Julie Drotar further noted that Richmond RCMP has been assisting Surrey RCMP with the protest at 176 Street and 8 Avenue (near Pacific Highway border crossing), maintaining two people per shift (two day/two night shift) in order to support them, which has not affected any of the Richmond operations and priorities to the service of the community. More information and directives from the Commanding Officer is anticipated with respect to the Prime Minister recently invoking the Emergencies Act.

Councillor Day left the meeting (4:55 p.m.).

It was moved and seconded

That the staff report titled "RCMP Monthly Activity Report - December 2021", dated January 12, 2022, from the Acting Officer in Charge, Richmond RCMP Detachment, be received for information

CARRIED

8. RCMP/OIC BRIEFING

(Verbal Report)

Items for discussion:

None

9. MANAGER'S REPORT

(i) Policing Partnership Survey

Staff noted that proposed responses to the RCMP Stakeholder Survey 2021-2022 have been drafted for submission.

A brief discussion ensued regarding the consideration of a voluntary participation program for residents to share video footage from their home security system as a way of assisting the police with any criminal behaviour in their area. Staff noted they will follow up with the RCMP.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved and seconded *That the meeting adjourn (5:01p.m.).*

CARRIED

Certified a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the meeting of the Community Safety Committee of the Council of the City of Richmond held on Tuesday, February 15, 2022.

Councillor Linda McPhail
Chair
Lorraine Anderson
Legislative Services Associate



Schedule 1 to the Minutes of the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Committee meeting of Richmond City Council held on Tuesday, February 15, 2022

VISION

Safer and equitable communities.

APPROACH

Education.
Accessibility.
Tangible support.

PROJECTS

Platform & The Hub. Safe Hubs. Backyards With Bolt. Safe Buddies. Project LyghtNyng.





PLATFORM & THE HUB

Free resources for safety and well-being, at your fingertips. Our platform can be accessed on the WIX mobile app or via desktop browser.

- Info on crisis and support services
- Safety tips + Self-defense video tutorials
- Educational articles to flip stigma + harmful narratives
- Centralized access to BOLT Safety resources (Safe Hubs, Safe Buddies, etc)

boltsafety.org/platform

SAFE HUBS

A network of safe places in partnership with local businesses and organizations. Supports local women's shelters with donations of essential supplies and 'Wellness Kits'.

- Resources for victims and survivors of domestic abuse
- Supported:
 - o Downtown Eastside Women's Shelter
 - Vancouver Rape Relief and Women's Shelter
 - o CHIMO Community Services' Nova Transition House

boltsafety.org/safehubs

BACKYARDS WITH BOLT

Two seasons of open conversations with members of our community on topics related to personal safety and well-being.

- Featuring interviews with experts from:
 - o UBC
 - Vancouver Police Department
 - o CHIMO Community Services
 - And more!
- Available on YouTube + IGTV

boltsafety.org/backyardswithbolt

SAFE BUDDIES

'Safe Buddies' are volunteers who help individuals feeling unsafe get to their destination safely. This includes seniors, non-binary people, and women, and is inclusive of transgender and cisgender people.

- Started in response to stalking and racial crimes
- Canada-wide hotline, operating on weekdays
- Safe Buddies covered in-person event of 700+ guests

boltsafety.org/safebuddies

PROJECT LYGHTNYNG

Series of educational workshops aiming to decrease violence and abuse through informing a culture of consent, promoting inclusion by flipping victim-blaming narratives, increasing access to resources, and fostering allyship.

- Currently in pilot stage
- Already presented at multiple organizations:
 - YWCA Metro Vancouver
 - o St. John Ambulance
 - UBC Campus Lightbox

boltsafety.org/ C O M I N G S O O N

TEAM

Youth-founded. Volunteer-run.









MEDIA

Meaningful advocacy.









